Dawn Latincsics

From: Shivani Modayil <smodayil@hviservices.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2025 8:51 AM

To: Dawn Latincsics

Subject: HVI Services Annual Recycling Tonnage Report
Attachments: Sussex County.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hello,
Please see attached!
Have a great day,

Shivani Modayil
Office Manager
0:908-704-2370
C: 908-323-4000
www.hviservices.com
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Andover Township

101 meister Ave. Branchburg, NT 08876
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% 17 - Screened Compost- 28 cubic yards
Hopatcong
%17~ Screened Compost- 25 cubic yards
#29 - Stumps- 30 cubic yards
Sparta
iy - Wood/Brush- 100 cubic yards
Topsoil- 384 cubic yards
Stanhope
4,7 -  Screened Compost- 600 cubic yards
Wantage
Screened Compost- 3,595 cubic yards
Franklin
% 1] - Brown Mulch- 30 cubic yards
4 990~ Stumps- 12 cubic yards
%17~ Wood/Brush- 11 cubic yards
Hampton
¥ 53 - Asphalt-15.49 tons
450 Asphalt- 15 cubic yards
+ 17 - Black Mulch- 9 cubic yards
33 - Concrete- 3.41 tons
®33 ~  Concrete- 8 cubic yards
@932 Millings- 64.44 tons
#2025~ Millings- 14 cubic yards
47— Brown Mulch- 7 cubic yards
4959 RCA- 20 cubic yards
Newton
#32-  Asphalt- 5 cubic yards
P33~ Concrete- 3 cubic yards
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